Decision No. R99-440

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

DOCKET NO. 98M-562CP

public utilities commission of the state of colorado,


complainant,

v.

cirit transportation, inc., d/b/a shuttle king,


respondent.

recommended decision of
administrative law judge
william j. fritzel
assessing civil penalty

Mailed Date:  May 4, 1999

Appearances:

Victoria R. Mandell, Assistant Attorney General, Denver, Colorado, for the Staff of the Colorado Public Utilities Commission; and

Charles J. Kimball, Esq., Denver, Colorado, for Cirit Transportation, Inc., doing business as Shuttle King.

I. statement

A. On November 9, 1998, Staff of the Colorado Public Utilities Commission (“Staff”) issued Civil Penalty Assessment Notice No. 98-E-C-22 to Cirit Transportation, Inc., doing busi-ness as Shuttle King (“Respondent”). (Exhibit No. 4) Respondent is charged with violating the provisions of § 40-10-104(1), C.R.S. (no certificate), and § 40-11-103, C.R.S (no permit), on October 18,  1998.  Respondent is also charged with the above two statutory violations allegedly occurring on November 6, 1998.  The stated  penalty is $400 for each charge.

B. The Commission scheduled a hearing of the matter for February 24, 1999 at 1:30 p.m.

C. The matter was heard as scheduled.  Testimony was received from witnesses and Exhibit Nos. 1 through 10 were marked for identification and admitted into evidence.  The par-ties were given until March 19, 1999 to file Statements of Position.  Staff filed its statement on March 19, 1999.  Respon-dent, by motion, requested an extension of time to file its Statement of Position to and including March 23, 1999.  Good grounds having been established, the motion is granted.  Respon-dent filed its Statement on March 23, 1999.  As a preliminary matter, Staff moved to dismiss the two charges alleged to have occurred on October 18, 1999.  The motion was granted, and charges 1 and 2 were dismissed.  

D. Pursuant to § 40-6-109, C.R.S., the record and exhib-its along with a written recommended decision are transmitted to the Commission.

findings of fact and conclusions of law

E. Respondent is engaged in the business of transporting  passengers. It holds Federal Highway Administration (“FHA”) Cer-tificate No. MC 309449 SUB C (Exhibit No. 7).  Respondent cur-rently does not hold authority from this Commission, however, it has applied for common carrier authority from this Commission in Docket No. 98A-449CP.

F. On November 6, 1998, Staff witness Gary Gramlick requested Respondent to transport him from Denver International Airport (“DIA”) to the Adams Mark Hotel in downtown Denver.  Mr. Gramlick paid the driver $15 for a one way trip to the Hotel. (Exhibit No. 6)  Another passenger also boarded with Mr. Gramlick at DIA.  Respondent left DIA at approximately 2:15 p.m. (Exhibit No. 5)  The route traveled included Pena Boulevard, Interstate 70, Colorado Boulevard, Colfax Avenue and ultimately to the Adams Mark Hotel in downtown Denver.  The passenger accompanying Mr. Gramlick was dropped off at the Ramada Inn on Colfax Avenue.

G. Respondent believes that its FHA certificate author-izes it to provide intrastate transportation as part of its interstate authority.  Respondent states that the transportation provided on November 6, 1998 for Mr. Gramlick was authorized in its FHA certificate under Route 6 which authorizes transporta-tion in interstate, intrastate, or foreign commerce over a reg-ular route: 

Between Golden, CO, and Denver International Airport, Denver, CO:  from Golden, CO, over Interstate Hwy. 70 to junction Interstate Hwy. 25, then over Interstate Hwy. 25 to CO Hwy. 40, then over CO Hwy. 40 to junction Interstate Hwy. 225, then over Interstate Hwy. 225 to junction Interstate Hwy. 70, then over Interstate Hwy. 70 to Pena Blvd., then over Pena Blvd. to Denver International Airport, and return over the same route; 

H. Remzi Cirit testified that 25 to 30 percent of its total passenger traffic is interstate in nature.  Of this per-centage, Respondent contends that much of the transportation is composed of airline passengers arriving at DIA under common arrangements, that is where local ground transportation is arranged in a common arrangement with interstate airline serv-ice.  In support of this assertion, Respondent submitted Exhibit No. 10 which are photocopies of assorted airline vouchers for ground transportation, invoices of Respondent for service, group passenger lists, travel agency business cards, and receipts for transportation from the Sleep Inn.

I. Respondent’s FHA Certificate No. MC 309449 SUB C con-tains the following condition:

The carrier is authorized to provide intrastate pas-senger transportation service under this certificate only if the carrier also provides substantial reg-ularly scheduled interstate passenger transportation service on the same route.

49 U.S.C.A. § 13902(3) provides that regular route passenger transportation is permitted entirely within one state if the intrastate transportation is furnished on a route over which the carrier provides interstate transportation of passengers.  In order for a carrier to provide intrastate service under an FHA issued certificate, it must be shown that interstate traffic must be regularly scheduled service, it must be actual, bona fide, and substantial, and it must involve service in more than one state.  Funbus Systems, Inc. v. California PUC, 801 F.2d 1120 (9th Cir. 1986); Airporter of Colorado, Inc. v. Interstate Commerce Commission, 866 F.2d 1238, 1240-41 (10th Cir. 1989).

J. It is found and concluded that the record lacks suf-ficient competent evidence to establish that Respondent provides interstate traffic pursuant to its FHA certificate that is actual, substantial, and bona fide, involving service in more than one state.  Rather than submitting a comprehensive traffic study, Respondent relied on the documents contained in Exhibit No. 10 which purport to establish a sufficient nexus between intrastate and interstate transportation.  The evidence sub-mitted of record is unconvincing to establish that Respondent provides the requisite interstate transportation to allow it to provide intrastate transportation pursuant to its FHA certifi-cate.  It is concluded that Staff has established that Respon-dent provided intrastate transportation to Mr. Gramlick on November 6, 1998 without the requisite authority of this Com-mission and that said transportation was not authorized pursuant to Respondent’s FHA certificate.

K. It is found and concluded that Respondent should be held liable for only one of the remaining charges since both alleged that Respondent provided intrastate transportation with-out authority from this Commission.  The charge of providing intrastate transportation without a permit contrary to § 40-11-103, C.R.S., charge 4, is redundant and therefore it should be dismissed.   

L. In mitigation, it is noted that Respondent has applied  for a certificate from this commission, which is pending in Docket No. 98A-449CP, and Respondent has stopped most of its operation.  The penalty amount should be reduced to $200.

M. Pursuant to § 40-6-109, C.R.S., it is recommended that the Commission enter the following order.

II. order

N. The Commission Orders That:

1. Respondent Cirit Transportation, Inc., doing business as Shuttle King, Inc., is assessed a civil penalty in the amount of $200, charge no. 3 of Civil Penalty Assessment Notice No. 98-E-C-22.  Respondent shall within 20 days of the effective date of this Decision pay said amount to the Commis-sion.

2. Charges nos. 1, 2, and 4 of Civil Penalty Assess-ment Notice No. 98-E-C-22 are dismissed.

3. This Recommended Decision shall be effective on the day it becomes the Decision of the Commission, if that is the case, and is entered as of the date above.  

4. As provided by § 40-6-109, C.R.S., copies of this Recommended Decision shall be served upon the parties, who may file exceptions to it.  

a. If no exceptions are filed within 20 days after service or within any extended period of time authorized, or unless the decision is stayed by the Commission upon its own motion, the recommended decision shall become the decision of the Commission and subject to the provisions of § 40-6-114, C.R.S.

b. If a party seeks to amend, modify, annul, or reverse basic findings of fact in its exceptions, that party must request and pay for a transcript to be filed, or the parties may stipulate to portions of the transcript according to the procedure stated in § 40-6-113, C.R.S.  If no transcript or stipulation is filed, the Commission is bound by the facts set out by the administrative law judge and the parties cannot challenge these facts.  This will limit what the Commission can review if exceptions are filed.

5.
If exceptions to this Decision are filed, they shall not exceed 30 pages in length, unless the Commission for good cause shown permits this limit to be exceeded.

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO



WILLIAM J. FRITZEL
________________________________
Administrative Law Judge
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____________________

Bruce N. Smith

Director
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